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RELEASE IN PART

B5,B6 :
[ e
From: - Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 7:26 AM
To: H
Cc: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Mini for today-Tuesday, March 20, 2012

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department
8:35am ARRIVE State Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40am Secretary's Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:00am Secretary's Conference Room

9:00am ANNOUNCEMENT OF EXPEDITION TO RECOVER AMELIA EARHART'S
9:30am AIRCRAFT, Benjamin Franklin Room, 8* Floor, Open Press, Staff: Shilpa
Note: Stop en route in Madison room.-to greet Kiribati FS Lambourne, Staff: Kurt

9:30am OFFICE TIME
9:45am Secretary's Office

9:50am DEPART State Department # En route White House

9:55am ARRIVE White House

10:00am
10:10am

10:10am POTUS MEETING w/IRISH PRIME MINISTER ENDA KENNY
11:05am Oval Office

11:10am DEPART White House *En route State Department
11:15am ARRIVE State Department

11:15am OFFICE TIME
12:00pm Secretary's Office

12:05pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
12:10pm ARRIVE White House '
12:15pm WEEKLY LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA
1:30pm AND NSA TOM DONILON
Office of the NSA, White House West Wing
1:35pm DEPART White House *En route State Department
1:40pm ARRIVE State Department

1:45pm OFFICE TIME
2:00pm Secretary's Office

2:00pm(t) SCHEDULING w/HUMA AND LONA (Huma via phoae) (T)
2:30pm  Secretary's Office

2:30pm BILATERAL w/MOLDOVAN DEPUTY PM/FM IURIE LEANCA
3:00pm Secretary's Conference Room, Camera Spray in Treaty Room at the Top

3:00pm OFFICE TIME
3:45pm  Secretary's Office

3:45pm BILATERAL w/UK SECRETARY OF STATE f/NORTHERN IRELAND

4:.00pm OWEN PATTERSON
Secretary's Conference Room, Camera Spray in the Treaty Room at the Top

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05789677 Date: 12/31/2015




4:15pm
4:45pm

5:05pm
5:10pm

5:15pm
6:45pm

6:45pm
7:15pm

7:20pm
7:35pm

7:35pm

TBD
TBD
i

Fyi
8:30am
11:20am
11:35am
3:30pm
4:15pm
5:00pm
7:00pm

6:00pm
8:00pm

9:30pm
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DEPART State Department *En route White House

ARRIVE White House

DEPART White House * En route Matisse Restaurant

ARRIVE Matisse Restaurant, 4934 Wisconsin Avenue, NW, Staff: Monica

DINNER w/
Matisse Restauran

DEPART Matisse Restaurant *En route Private Residence

ARRIVE Private Residence

THE VICE PRESDIENT"S BREAKFAST IN HONOR OF IRISH PM
ENDA KENNY AND MRS. FIONNUALA KENNY

THE AMBASSADOR OF IRELAND AND MRS. COLLINS'
ST. PATRICK'S DAY RECEPTION, Fairmont Hotel, 2401 M Street

THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. OBAMA'S RECEPTION IN HONOR OF
ST. PATRICK'S DAY , White House

THE AMBASSADOR OF IRELAND AND MRS. COLLINS'
ST. PATRICK'S DAY LATE SUPPER
Ambassador's Reception

Date: 12/31/2015
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